
From: Kiertzner, James <jim.kiertzner@wxyz.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 8:55 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: Requesting on camera interview with the Governor

I am checking back in for a one on one with the Gov this coming week.

Also who is on this task force and when do they meet?

"Gov. Snyder has assembled a third-party task force that includes respected experts in public health, water management and environmental protection for an unbiased review of all actions of the city, state and federal governments regarding water use and testing in Flint," Murray's statement said.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 28, 2015, at 12:36 PM, Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi there Jim --

Gov's schedule is really, really challenging over next couple of weeks for any 1:1s like this, and best we may be able to do is something at media avails at regularly scheduled events or quick pull aside from there.

But will see what can do.

Thanks for reaching out and more soon,
SW

From: Kiertzner, James [<mailto:jim.kiertzner@wxyz.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Requesting on camera interview with the Governor

In the next week or so, I'm requesting an on camera interview with the Governor on these topics:

Not Responsive

Flint Water

Let me know when you can.

We could do in metro Detroit, or come up to Lansing.

Thanks in advance,

Jim



Jim Kiertzner

7 Investigator

WXYZ Detroit

W: 248-827-9407

C: **PPI**

jimki@wxyz.com

20777 West 10 Mile Road

Southfield, Michigan 48075

Twitter: [kiertzner7](#)

Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.

Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.